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SAFETY FIRST! \\

When you are exploring Cumbres Pass, \\

always think SAFETY.

« Watch 'and listen for trains.

» Don’t'step on the rails (they’re slippery!)

» Don’t climb on any cars or engines.

» Don’t stand in front of a locomotive for
a selfie where you can’t be seen.

e Stay out of all buildings.
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*Preservation and restoration work provided by the
Friends of the Cumbres & Toltec

4. Water Standpipe. This has been used since the 1930s
to fill locomotive tenders. Water flows by gravity from a
- cistern on the hill above
the spout. The cistern is
fed by a spring several
miles to the north. The
cistern replaced the
wooden water tank (5).
The locomotives use about
3,500 gallons of water in
their 14-mile climb from
Chama to Cumbres.
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1. The Section House was built in 1882 and resembles
section houses throughout the D&RGW system, all

buitt from similar plans. The house contained a dwell-
ing area for the section foreman and his family. The
section foreman’s wife did the cooking in the kitchen
and served the family and the whole section crew in the
dining rcom. It was inhabited until 1968. In the years
before gasoline-powered track speeders, section crews
were responsible for maintaining about seven miles of
track in each direction from the Section House. There
were seven section crew settlements between Antonito
and Chama. When equipment enabled crews to cover
longer distances, some of the settlements were aban-
doned. Today the only Section Houses that remain are
at Cumbres, Sublette and Osier. Both the interior and
the exterior of the Cumbres Section House have been
restored by the Friends of the Cumbres and Toltec. It
will become an interpretive center.

The small building to the east of the Section House

is a Coal Shed that stored coal used for cooking and

heating in the Section House and other buildings at the

west end of the Yard. There was a similar storage shed

at the Cumbres Station (18) at the east end
- of the Yard.
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2. Site of the Bunk House. Built
in 1882 from the same plans as the
Bunk House in Chama and Sublette, this
structure provided quarters for track and road
crew members. It was removed in the 1960s. The
site markers resemble the wood blocks that
formed part of the foundation. Originally,
there were nine bunk houses, one at each
section house between Antonito and Chama.
Only three remain today.

3. Wooden Trestle. The Trestle was
built to enable the Railroad to cross
a ravine and proceed around Windy
Point, and marks the beginning of
the 4% grade to the west. Below the
Trestle is the dirt road of the original
State Highway 17. The highway was
rerouted to its present right-of-way
and paved in 1969-70.

12. Precipitation Measuring Station. This non-
railroad device is one of many placed around the
west in the early 20" century. It was designed to
measure both rain and snow precipitation and
was checked by officials on faot. Today a satel-
lite-based system, located elsewhere on the Pass,
is monitored remotely by the Natural Resource 5
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Conservation Service, USDA,

13. Snow Shed. This is all that remains of a Ionger Snow
Shed, shown on the map as s
dotted lines, that covered the

wye at the pass. Until 1916, the
Snow Shed ended at the
covered turntable (7).

Geographic
and
climatic condmons often
produced heavy snowfalls and deep drifts.




5. Site of Wooden Water Tank. This tank
was like others that can be seen along
the line at Chama, Cresco, Los
Pinos, Osier and Lava. Water to
make steam that propelled the
locomotives was held in a
reservoir in the tender.

Water tanks had to oy
be located every 7-10

miles because the smaller
locomotives of the early
era could only hold
enough water to go
about that far. Water
for the tank was
pumped by the windmill (14) from a nearby lake. The site
markers show the location of the foundation timbers for the
tank and the map shows a simuiated “drip line,” which is
the 24-foot circumference of the tank.
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6. Site of Coal Bunkers. When the
turntable was removed in 1916,
the snow shed was rebuilt with -~

coal storage on either side f: !

of the portal, as shown in

dotted lines on the map.
The Bunkers covered much
of the same area where
the turntable had been.
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7. Site of Covered Turntable. The dotted circle on the
map shows the location of the Covered Turntable on

the long leg of the snow shed used
; between 1885 and 1916. It was
a gallows-type turntable,
=, measuring 50 feet in
diameter and was used to

turn locomotives. The map
we'location shows the arc of
the turntable wall.
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8. Car Inspector’s House. Built in 1911, this was the res-
idence of the railroad employee who oversaw testing of
the brakes of all cars on trains headed down the 4% grade
to Chama.

The D&RGW used snow plows, flangers, snow fences

and Snow Sheds to keep the trains operating through

the winter. This shed was not maintained after 1968. The
harsh winter weather, with snow sometimes covering the
twenty-foot-high structure, caused portions of the shed
to collapse. In 1970, it was decided to demolish all but
the tail-end rather than repair it. Some of the footings of
the removed walls can still be seen. The wye, a triangular
arrangement of track, enables cars and locomotives to be
turned to face the opposite direction, not unlike a turn-
table. The Friends restored the surviving section of Snow
Shed between 1990 and 1994.
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14, Pump House and Windmill.
This structure was built in 1881
or 1882. Water was pumped from
a lake to the north to a wooden
water tank (5) that supplied wa-
ter to fill the locomotive tenders.
The lllustration shows the Wind-
mill that drove the pump. It was
later replaced by a gasoline en-
gine. In the 1930s this system was
replaced by the water standpipe
feeding directly from the cistern.
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15. The large, new-looking struc-
ture was built in 2012, Cumbres
Activity Pavilion. It is used for
Railroad and Friends
social functions,
special dinners and
events such as the
Friends’ annual

b Rt banquet.
ol It awaits rebuilding.
— VU

16. Sites of Cabins.
Herders, trappers and
other non-railroaders
lived at Cumbres in the
1950s. They lived in
log Cabins or former
grounded railroad car bodies, portions of which can still
be seen. ——

17. Equipment Sheds. These small buildings house
tools and equipment for today’s maintenance crews.
P %




The employee also carried out minor repairs on cars and
brakes. In later years, it also housed members of the track
section maintenance crew. A covered walkway near the
back doorway lead to an outhouse. Along the west side of
the walkway there is a water well and pens for sheep, pigs
and chickens as well as coal storage. Beginning in 1990,
the Friends of the C&TS have performed preservation
work to counter the harsh climate of Cumbres Pass. Final-
ly, when it was clear that the building would not survive
another winter, it was torn down and an exact replica was
built, the structure you see todav.
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9. Log Structure. This is the remains of a log cabin struc-
ture. While it may have been -
either a residence or a
store, its history remains
unknown. It was still
standing in 1980s but
has since collapsed.
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10. Motor Cabins. Ken Lively, son of the Cumbres Pass
telegrapher and station agent Charles Lively, built these
cabins in the 1930s to offer overnight accommodations
for tourists traveling either by automobile on State
Highway 17, then a dirt road, or perhaps passengers
from the San Juan Express who wished to spend time on
? the summit.
Later, the
structure
was con-
verted into
the Cumbres Pass Store and Gas Station, originally locat-
ed across the road (11). It too has collapsed over time.

11. Original Site of the Cumbres Store, Gas Station and
Post Office. Buitt and operated in the 1930s by Ken Lively,
son of Charles Lively, the Cumbres station agent, Cumbres
Pass was a favorite place for people to visit, hunt and fish,
some staying overnight in the Motor Cabins (10}, others
arriving on the morning San Juan Express, spending the
day, and leaving on the evening train. For those traveling
by automobile, the store sold gasoline and supplies. In the
early 1940s, the store, gas station and post office were
moved to the Motor Cabins structure (10). In either loca-
tion, the store was only accessible from late spring until
fall due to the massive snowfall on the pass. Buildings as
remote as the Store and the Motor Cabins had to wait for
the spring thaw befare opening to the public.

18. Site of the Cumbres Station. The station was built in
1882 and was demolished by the Railroad in 1954, three
years after the discontinuance of the San Juan Cxpress
passenger service.

Station Agent Charles Lively lived there with his family
year around from 1909 - 1938 and photographed much
of the activity around Cumbres, summer and winter. The
station agent’s office, dispatch area with cantrols for
the semaphore mounted on the station, ticket window
next to a small waiting area, living room and kitchen
were located on the first floor. Living quarters for Lively
and his family were on the second floor. The semaphore
was relocated to the Cumbres Section House {1) when
the station was demolished. The station complex aiso
included a coal storage shed, similar to the one next to
the section house, as well as an outhouse.,

Many of Charles Lively’s photographs are displayed on
the kiosk in the parking area and are part of the exten-
sive Friends photographic library.
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19. Up the hill from statiun
sfte is the Spring House It
provided water to the station
agent’s family, railroad drink-
ing water for locomotive
water bags, water for the
caboose water tank and a place to store food at cooler
temperatures. it was probably built in 1882, the same
time as the Cumbres station.
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